Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
JuL 06 2020
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated March 3, 2020 of Regional Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of District Engineer EDWARD RICARDO
G. RAMOS, Zambales 1* DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2020 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Pro Descri
UACS No. 320101104773000
Project ID: P004218291Z

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods | 002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods

Construction/  Maintenance  of Flood Mitigation | Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of slope protection/flood control along | Construction of slope protection/flood control along
Bancal River (Cabatuhan Phase 2), Botolan, Zambales | Bancal River (Cabatuhan Phase 2), Iba, Zambales

(Upstream) (Upstream)
Allocation
Physical Target | Unit Cost ®) Physical Target Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
. CW-1 CW-1
Construction of Construction of //
Slope Protection £6,219.80/ Slope Protection P 6,219.80/
Structure - Square Meter 18,345,600 | Structure - Square Meter ® 18,345 ,600/
//2,949.550 Square _—12,949.550 Square
Meters Meters
EAO - 2 374,400 EAO - B 374,400
Total: P 18,720,000 Total: P 18,720,000
Justification:

e Change in Project Location since “Cabatuhan” is a Sitio of Brgy. Palanginan Iba, Zambales.
Correction from Municipality of Botolan to Municipality of Iba Is therefore necessary.
“Cabatuhan Phase 2” is not under jurisdiction of Botolan, Zam?las/as certified by Municipal
Mayor.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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